



PAUL HAGERTY
Directing Consultant

CREDENTIALS

- ◆ BCE, Civil Engineering, University of Delaware, 1991
- ◆ M.S., Civil/Environmental Engineering, Villanova University, 2010
- ◆ Licensed Professional Engineer: DE, MD, MO, NJ, PA, VA
- ◆ Licensed Professional Geologist: DE
- ◆ Member, American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)
- ◆ Instrument rated multi-engine commercial pilot (FAA)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2020-Present:** ALL4 LLC, Kimberton, PA – *Directing Consultant*
- ◆ **2004-2020:** Hagerty Environmental, LLC, Kennett Sq., PA – *Owner and Principal Engineer*
- ◆ **2003-2004:** Granite Real Estate Investment Co., Chadds Ford, PA – *Director of Construction Services*
- ◆ **1992-2003:** Advanced GeoServices Corp., West Chester, PA – *Senior Project Consultant*
- ◆ **1987-1992:** NTH Consultants, Ltd., Exton, PA – *Staff Engineer*

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- | | |
|--|--|
| ✓ <i>Environmental Permitting / Compliance</i> | ✓ <i>Water Resources / Natural Resources</i> |
| ✓ <i>Environmental Insurance Support</i> | ✓ <i>Land Development Support</i> |
| ✓ <i>Storage Tank Containment Systems</i> | ✓ <i>Remedial Design</i> |
| ✓ <i>Dam and Waterway Engineering</i> | ✓ <i>Contaminated Sediment Management</i> |
| ✓ <i>Environmental Remediation</i> | ✓ <i>Residential Metals Remediation</i> |
| ✓ <i>Landfill Design and Compliance</i> | ✓ <i>Environmental Construction QA/QC</i> |

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Mr. Hagerty is a civil and environmental engineer with over thirty years of experience in the environmental and civil engineering consulting industry. Mr. Hagerty's areas of competency and practice have included environmental permitting and compliance, environmental insurance support, storage tank containment system compliance, dam and waterway engineering, environmental remediation, landfill design and compliance, stormwater management, natural resources, land development support, remedial design, contaminated sediment management, residential metals remediation and construction QA/QC. Mr. Hagerty is dual licensed as a Professional Engineer (DE, MD, MO, NJ, PA and VA) and a Professional Geologist (DE).